License Application Review

Applications in need of further review by either Director, Board or Legal, please complete this form and follow
process to provide to appropriate reviewer.
Date Application Received: 10/3/24
Date Application Considered Complete: 10/11/24

Name of Applicant: Lindsey Decker, Jenifer Creem, Brittney Ward

License Profession: Dentist

License Status: NEW RENEWAL REINSTATEMENT

License Number (if applicable): 03165/ 04210/ 04403
Reason for Possible Denial (Explanation and Statue):
As requested by the board, licensing is sending a request for Dr Greg Aprilliano to furnish

the practice named Lilac Kids Pediatric Dentistry with general anesthesia services. Above
are the dentists registered at the named office.

Reviewed By: Camille Tatakes Date: 10/16/24

Additional Comments:

OPLC moves to approve and is informing the board of the request for informational purposes.

Final Decision:
Date:

Licensee Notified:



Seymour2, Elizabeth

——————
From: |
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:05 PM
To: OPLC: Licensing 11
Subject: Re: Request for licensing for anesthesia in dental office

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Hi Elizabeth,

It will be for Lilac Kids Pediatric Dentistry. It is currently Core, but Core is closing our dental office and
Drs. Creem and Decker are purchasing the practice and building, transitioning it to Lilac Kids Pediatric
Dentistry. Sorry if there was any confusion.

Thank you,
Brittney

From: OPLC: Licensing 11 <OPLClicensingll@oplc.nh.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:02 PM
To: I

Subject: RE: Request for licensing for anesthesia in dental office
Hi Dr. Ward,
| was just confused because | have Lilac Kids pediatric Dentistry and then | have Core. What facility is this for?

Thank you.

Elizabeth A.Seymour

Licensing Services Representative
4

Oplclicensing11@oplc.nh.gov
603.271.2152

NEW HAMPSHIRI
State of New Hampshire
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification

7 Eagle Square + Concord, NH 03301

\N.EOY

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 3:57 PM



To: OPLC: Licensing 11 <OPLClicensingl1@oplc.nh.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for licensing for anesthesia in dental office

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Hi Elizabeth,

| am practicing with Dr. Jennifer Creem and Dr. Lindsay Decker, and they are the practice owners of Lilac
Kids Pediatric Dentistry. | am the general dentist associate. They were the ones that told me to email you
regarding the anesthesia at their dental office. They have already emailed you. Do you still need any
information from me?

Brittney Ward

From: OPLC: Licensing 11 <OPLClicensingl1@oplc.nh.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 3:26 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Request for licensing for anesthesia in dental office

Good afternoon Dr. Ward,

Could you let us know if you are the only Dentist in this office? If not, we will need a list of all dentists and an email
from them and Greg Aprilliano also.

Thank you.

Elizabeth A.Seymour

Licensing Services Representative

Oplclicensing1 1@oplc.nh.gov
603.271.2152

NEW HAMPSHIRE

@PLC

) Prodessio
Licensuse and Cernfication

State of New Hampshire
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification
7 Eagle Square * Concord, NH 03301

www.oplc.nh.goy

MENT Of ANFIDENTIALITY: Tt forma tainad int ’ e and an ita ant 1o 1 n 34 y L hgential or pnvieged

From: Brittney Ward, DDS

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 1:41 PM

To: OPLC: Licensing 11 <OPLClicensingl1@oplc.nh.gov>
Subject: Request for licensing for anesthesia in dental office

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.



Elizabeth Seymour,

My name is Dr. Brittney Ward. | am writing on behalf of our practice, Lilac Kids Pediatric Dentistry,
PLLC. Our office address is 5 Hampton Road Exeter, NH, 03833 Our phone number is 603-773-4900.

| request: Greg Aprilliano CRNA, APRN to furnish our practice with anesthesia services. These services
will include but not limited to general anesthesia in our office based setting.

His contactinformation is:

Greg Aprilliano CRNA, APRN,

Business name: Prime Anesthesia PLLC
20 reservoir hts,

Plymouth, NH 03264

Phone 603-236-6850

We have included a scripted 911 (transcript), emergency patient transport plan, the role of personnel in
an emergency and a sample of our emergency documentation flow sheet (PDF).

Thank you and we look forward to securing an anesthesia permit to better serve our patients.
Sincerely,

Dr. Brittney Ward

Scripted 911 call

My name is _, calling from Core Physicians at 5 Hampton Road Exeter, NH, 03833 Our phone number is 603-
773-4900. We have a medical emergency. The patient was undergoing a dental procedure utilizing anesthesia. The
patient is currently being managed by our Dentist and our Nurse Anesthetist. We need to transfer this patient to a local
hospital emergently due to cardiac arrest/respiratory arrest/distress. There will be a staff member at the door awaiting the
arrival of the emergency unit they will signal you, allow the EMS entry and direct them to the operating room.

The patient emergency transfer plan

The emergency patient transfer plans specifically for the location

911 called

Closest Emergency room- Exeter Hospital, 5 Alumni Dr, Exeter, NH 03833
Closest EMS - Exeter Public Safety Complex, 20 Court St, Exeter, NH 03833

EMS met at door-->Front office staff directs EMS to procedure room-->report given and assist EMS in transfer to the
stretcher— EMS assisted out of the office— family updated and if possible travels to hospital with the patient
Anesthesia provider and or Dentist will call the emergency department to give a full report of events, including patient
history, the procedure done, the anesthetic used, medications given, and explanation for the emergency event

Roles of all personnel in an emergency




Operating Dentist

Remains with Nurse Anesthetist working/supporting the patient.
Assists with pediatric advanced and basic life support measures
Nurse Anesthetist

Remains with patient

Manages the patient utilizing pediatric or adult life support protocols.
Manages and communicates with EMS via phone should it be required

The first dental assistant (in the room)
Notifies the front office staff of emergency via phone or intercom instructs the staff member to call 911/EMS
Following front office notification, the first dental assistant remains in the room to help with patient management

The second assistant-

Assures notification of front office and 911 and utilizes a pre-scripted message.
Returns to assist in patient management

Utilized as the emergency “runner” to obtain needed equipment or items

Office manager-
Secures family in a quiet location
Informs family of an urgent situation and the request for EMS assistance

Emergency Record Tem hed:



Sexmourz, Elizabeth

B ——— L S —
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

ensing Services Representative

Oplclicensing11@opic.nh.gov
603.271.2152
HAMPSHIRE

opLC

State of New Hampshire
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification
7 Eagle Square « Concord, NH 03301

v.oplc.nh.goy

trom: I

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

My name is calling from Core Physicians at § Hampton Road Exeter, NH, 03833 Our phone number is 603-
773-4900. We have a medical emergency. The patient was undergoing a dental procedure utilizing anesthesia. The
patient is currently being managed by our Dentist and our Nurse Anesthetist. We need to transfer this patient to a loca
hospital emergently due to cardiac arrest/respiratory arrest/distress. There will be a staff member at the door awaiting the
arrival of the emergency unit they will signal you, allow the EMS entry and direct them to the operating room

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



EMS met at door—>Front office staff directs EMS to procedure room-->report given and assist EMS in transfer to the
stretcher— EMS assisted out of the office— family updated and if possible travels to hospital with the patient.
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

Emergency Record T late Attached:



Seymour2, Elizabeth

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Seymour2, Elizabeth

Subject: New office dental anesthesia
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Good afternoon!
| hope you are well Elizabeth!

| (Prime Anesthesia/ Greg Aprilliano) wanted to reach out and request we get a new dental office set up
for anesthesia services.

Dr. Jennifer Creem and Dr. Lindsay Decker owner and operator of Core Pediatric Dentistry request that |
furnish their practice with anesthesia services. These services will include light sedation up to and
including general anesthesia.

The Address and contact information is:

Dr. Lindsay decker
Dr.Jennifer Creem

Core Pediatric dentistry

5 Hampton Road
Exeter, NH 03833

The office will be sending along the needed emails.

Thank you very much:)

Greg Aprilliano




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

Phone number is ||| EGczG
The office will be sending along the needed emails.
Thank you very much:)

Greg Aprilliano

Prime Anesthesia PLLC
Prime Sedate PLLC




Seymour2, Elizabeth

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 7:33 AM

To: OPLC: Licensing 11

Cc: I

Subject: request for licensing for anesthesia services in dental office
Attachments: emergency record template. pdf

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Elizabeth Seymour,

My name is Dr. Jennifer Creem. | am writing on behalf of our practice, Lilac Kids Pediatric Dentistry,
PLLC. Our office address is 5 Hampton Road Exeter, NH, 03833 Our phone number is 603-773-4900.

I request: Greg Aprilliano CRNA, APRN to furnish our practice with anesthesia services. These services
will include but not limited to general anesthesia in our office based setting.

His contact information is:

Greg Aprilliano CRNA, APRN,

Business name: Prime Anesthesia PLLC
20 reservoir hts,

Plymouth, NH 03264

Phone 603-236-6850

We have included a scripted 911 (transcript), emergency patient transport plan, the role of personnelin
an emergency and a sample of our emergency documentation flow sheet (PDF).

Thank you and we look forward to securing an anesthesia permit to better serve our patients.
Sincerely,

Dr. Jennifer Creem

Scripted 911 call

My name is , calling from Lilac Kids Pediatric Dentistry at 5§ Hampton Road Exeter, NH,
03833 Our phone number is 603-773-4900. We have a medical emergency. The patient was undergoing
a dental procedure utilizing anesthesia. The patient is currently being managed by our Dentist and our
Nurse Anesthetist. We need to transfer this patient to a local hospital emergently due to cardiac

1



arrest/respiratory arrest/distress. There will be a staff member at the door awaiting the arrival of the
emergency unit they will signal you, allow the EMS entry and direct them to the operating room.

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

EMS met at door-->Front office staff directs EMS to procedure room-->report given and assist EMS in
transfer to the stretcher+ EMS assisted out of the office= family updated and if possible travels to
hospital with the patient.

Anesthesia provider and or Dentist will call the emergency department to give a full report of events,
including patient history, the procedure done, the anesthetic used, medications given, and explanation
for the emergency event

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

Motifies the front office staff of emergency via phone or intercom instructs the staff member to call
911/EMS

Following front office notification, the first dental assistant remains in the room to help with patient
management

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

Secures family in a guiet location
Informs family of an urgent situation and the request for EMS assistance

Emergency Record Template Attached:






EMERGENCY MEDICAL RECORD
Date:

Nature of Incident:

Patient’s medical history and current therapeutic medications:

Type of emergency:

Time of onset:

Vital signs at onset and continual recording of monitoring of vital signs:

State of consciousness:

Administered drugs, drugs doses, route and time of administration:

When BLS began and ended:

Time of transfer and by whom:

Vital signs at transfer:




Seymour2, Elizabeth

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 1:38 PM

To: OPLC: Licensing 11

Subject: request for licensing for anesthesia services in dental office
Attachments: emergency record template.pdf

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Elizabeth Seymour,

My name is Dr. Lindsay Decker. | am writing on behalf of our practice, Lilac Kids Pediatric Dentistry,
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

Dr. Lindsay Decker

Scripted 911 call

My name is , calling from Lilac Kids Pediatric Dentistry at 5 Hampton Road Exeter, NH,

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
transfer to the stretcher- EMS assisted out of the office= family updated and if possible travels to
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

Roles of all personnelin an emergency

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

Notifies the front office staff of emergency via phone or intercom instructs the staff member to call
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

Patient’'s medical history and current therapeutic medications:

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






